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Questions and Responses from the Cape Fear Public Transportation Authority’s                                    
RFP for On-demand/Microtransit Planning Service and Software 

Issued May 13, 2021  

 
1. With the deadline for questions on May 9th, followed by clarifications and then submission of 

proposals less than 2 weeks later that might include changes to Project #1 and/or #2, would 

the Authority be open to extending the deadline for submissions by 1-2 weeks? 

Revisions to number of projects, scope of service, and a revised deadline for proposal 
submission of Friday, May 28th at 2:00 pm was included in Addendum 1 issued May 6, 2021.  

2. Could the Authority provide more information on what the "other services" that the agency 
desires to use an open API integration for per the requirement listed? 

Technology should be able to communicate/integrate with other hardware/software current 
and future.  

3. How many days should the bid be valid? 

The bid will be valid thru 5:00 pm on Tuesday, August 31, 2021.   

4. Please verify that there are no Bonding requirements for any of the projects. 

There are no bonding requirements for projects contained within the solicitation.   

5. Please provide a scenario for “Vehicle Operator Interface – Platform adds a passenger pick-up 

mid-trip, the directions will automatically update with minimal input from the operator.” 

Project #1, which references the “Vehicle Operator Interface Platform”, was removed from the 

solicitation. However, the interface refers to the electronic platform or mechanism in which 

trips requests are received by the operator, directions for trip execution provided and 

associated documentation for each trip is captured.  

6. Is it desired to allow passengers the ability to create their own accounts? 

Yes, customers should have the ability to create their own accounts through smartphone app 
or through a website. If a customer does not have access to the electronic means to create an 
account and/or request a trip, an option to accommodate perform requests by phone through 
the office shall be provided.  

7. Are there any impending platforms that will require the open API for integration? 

The Authority currently utilizes the CTS electronic platform for Paratransit scheduling and 
execution. An open API is required for integration with existing software or future mobile 
application.  

8. Is there interest in providing passenger notifications for the arrival of vehicles in any other 

format than passenger-enabled push notifications? 

Yes, the Authority is open to all options for communicating with customers, especially 
passengers who do not have access to the internet or a smartphone. The Authority utilizes an 
Interactive Voice Recording (IVR) system in which a telephone notification call is provided to 
customers scheduled to receive services through our Paratransit Department.   
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9. Can additional materials be included with our proposal for a better understanding of the 

solution? 

Supplemental materials including supporting documentation and visual aids are welcomed and 
encouraged.  

10. Please clarify if we are to submit paper copies or submit via the DropBox link provided in the 
RFP? Are both required, or can we do one or the other? 

A hard copy proposal or electronic submittal is sufficient. The Authority will accept either/or 

but both are not required.  

11. Can Proposers include a copy of the specific vendor pricing sheet as an explanation along with 
the required pricing form? 

Yes. This is acceptable.  

12. Are bidders required to bid on both phases of the project? 

Bidders can bid on only one of the two projects included in the revised solicitation or both.  

13. What software is currently being utilized by Wave Transit for both Fixed Route and ADA 

Paratransit services? 

Scheduling software not currently utilized for fixed-route service. Real time information and 
smartphone app for fixed route bus and trolley service provided by Clever Devices and Transloc 
for UNCW Seahawk Shuttle service. CTS scheduling software currently utilized for Paratransit 
service.  

14. How does Wave Transit intend to compensate the provider of the Microtransit service by the 
mile, hour, trip, etc.?  

The Authority will accept pricing models outlined in accordance with Section 5.2, page 13, of 
the solicitation.  

15. Can you please verify as Addendum 1 removed project one if projects two and three are still 

to follow the requirements indicated in the primary scope? 

The revised scope of services for Project #2 is defined in the RFP. If Software as a Service (SaaS) 
is included as a recommendation under Project #3, then requirements outlined in the primary 
scope under Project #1 will apply.  

16. What is the budget for each of the three projects? 

Project #2 consists of two confirmed partners agencies with opportunity for up to two 
additional partnering agencies. Each partner agency is eligible to receive up to $200,000 
ConCPT funding per year, per participating partner.  Project budget for the two confirmed 
partner agencies for year one totals $400,000.  

Budget for Project #3 has not been defined. Bidding vendor is responsible for including pricing 
in their proposal.  
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17. Should costs be included for tablets, mounting hardware, and data package? If so, is there a 

preferred cellular network for the area? 

Yes, costs for equipment and data should be included. The Authority currently utilizes Verizon 
for cellular support for all revenue vehicles.  

18. How many depots do you operate if more than 1? 

The Authority has two major transfer facilities including Padgett (Downtown) Station located 
at 520 N. 3rd St., 28401, and Forden (Central) Station located at 505 Cando St., 28405. All 
vehicles utilized for fixed route bus and trolley service operate out of one of the two major 
transfer stations referenced above.  

19. What are your agency expectations related to data conversion from the current system? 

No data conversation from current system to transpire.  

20. Are there any interfaces required to external sources such as Medicaid? If so, what other 
external source. 

Please see response to Question #5.  Interface to software platforms utilized for Medicaid 
transportation not required under Project #2 and Project #3.  

21. How many vehicles will be used to provide the service in phases two and three? Please 

provide a breakdown per phase. 

The number of vehicles utilized for Project #2 is identified through the service design and 
planning process. The number of resources allocated to the Microtransit effort will be based on 
budget and cost for service.    

22. On what days of the week are trips provided? 

Under Project #2, TaaS must be provided each weekday at minimum. The Authority’s current 
operating schedule is as follows:  

 Monday thru Friday: 6:00 am to 8:00 pm  
 Saturday and Sunday: 9:00 am to 6:00 pm  

23. What are your hours of service?  

Please see response to question #22.  

24. Does Wave Transit intend to use the same vehicles to provide the Microtransit service and the 

existing ADA paratransit service? 

The scope of services for Project #2 was revised to a TaaS model. Authority vehicles will not be 
utilized to deliver transportation services under the solicitation as amended.    

25. What are your current Rides per Hour (RPH)? 

(FY19) Total trips for fixed route bus and trolley service = 862,712 

(FY19) Trips per hour for fixed route bus and trolley service = 12.8 

(FY19) ADA Paratransit service = 1.74 
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26. What are your average trips per day? 

(FY20) Trips for fixed route bus and trolley service = 2,170 

(FY20) Trips for ADA Paratransit service = 48 

27. What is the average trip length? 

(FY20) ADA Paratransit service = 5.4 miles  

28. What is the weekly average number of declined trips? 

The Authority does not decline nor deny trips provided trip requests are received in accordance 
with the program parameters.   

29. Does Wave Transit plan to send paratransit trips to the microtransit service if possible? 

No.  

30. Will project 2 for a Regional Microtransit Service require the need to service paratransit trips? 

No.  

31. Are any additional stores other than Apple & Google required? 

No.  

32. How much is the fare?  What is the fare structure and how will fares be collected?  Is there a 

requirement for integration to a vendor's fare collection system? 

The fare structure for services will be established as part of the Planning and Service Design 
process. Please see narrative under Planning and Service Design section beginning on page 7 
of the RFP.  

The Authority does not have a mobile fare payment option currently in place; however, plans 
to pursue a mobile fare pay solution are underway.  

The Authority’s fare structure for traditional transportation service offerings can be found at 
the following link: https://www.wavetransit.com/fare-pass-information/.  

33. What is the goal of the service being proposed in project 2 (TaaS) --where will it operate? 

Services will operate in Northern Brunswick County, including Town of Leland and Town of 
Navassa, with focus on connectivity to New Hanover County.  Planning assitance shall be 
provided by the vendor in the development and design of service locations within North 
Brunswick County and New Hanover County. Please see Planning and Design section 
referenced on page 7-8 of the solicitation for further guidance.   

34. "Section 2.3 of addendum 1 states ""Participating agencies will work closely with the firm to 

determine the appropriate deployment of TaaS based on each agency’s needs."" Can you 

specify which agencies are to be included?" 

Agencies currently identified include the Authority and Brunswick Transit System (BTS): 
http://www.brunswicktransit.org/.  

35. Is project 2 for the general public? Please specify. 

Yes. Services offered under Project #2 shall be open to the general public.  

https://www.wavetransit.com/fare-pass-information/
http://www.brunswicktransit.org/
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36. What type of vehicles do you expect for project 2 - larger 10-15 passenger vehicles for shared 

rides? 

Vehicle capacity of 8 to 15 passenger is anticipated. All vehicles must be ADA compliant as 
required and communicated in the solicitation.  

37. Can you provide clarity on the geographical area of the regional service? 

Please see response to question #33.  

38. Will you be using one fleet or multiple fleets? 

One fleet will be utilized under the TaaS model associated with Project #2.  

39. How much is the fare?  What is the fare structure and how will fares be collected?  Is there a 

requirement for integration to a vendor's fare collection system? 

Fare and/or subsidy structure will be established as part of the planning and design phase led 

by the vendor. Please reference the Planning and Design section on page 7-8 of the solicitation 

for further guidance.   

40. "Section 2.3 of addendum 1 states ""Participating agencies will work closely with the firm to 
determine the appropriate deployment of TaaS based on each agency’s needs."" Can you 
specify which agencies are to be included?" 

Agencies currently identified include the Authority and Brunswick Transit System (BTS): 

http://www.brunswicktransit.org/. 

41. How many vehicles do you expect to operate in Project 2? Will you have a set budget for a 
specified amount for the one year of operation? 

42. Can you provide an approximate number of anticipated trips? 

Number of trips will be dependent on budget and demand. Ridership included in Question #25-
25.  

43. What are the main KPIs that Wave Transit will use to measure the success of the regional 
service? 

KPIs will be established with the selected vendor during the design and planning phase and as 
the project progresses through the first year. The overall objective of the program is to provide 
a revised public transportation alterative to designated areas where traditional transportation 
options are less efficient and cost effective. 

44. TaaS can be interpreted as a TNC type service (Uber/Lyft), a turnkey microtransit/shared 
vehicle service, or a car sharing service - could you please describe the type of TaaS solution 
you are looking for? 

The Authority is seeking a turnkey micro transit/shared vehicle service.  

http://www.brunswicktransit.org/

